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Re: final evision of manuscript JYP

Yustina Sri Hartini <yustinahartini@usd.ac.id>

Mon 12/3/2018 3:40 PM

To: Dewi Setyaningsin <dewi@usd.acid = yosibayu.murti@ugm.ac.id <yosibayu.murti@ugm.acid >;Yosi Bayu
Murti <yosibayu.murti@gmail.com>

Trima kasih Bu Dewi

From: Dewi Setyaningsih

Sent: Sunday, December 2, 2018 4:10:33 PM

To: Yustina Sri Hartini; yosibayu.murti@ugm.ac.id; Yosi Bayu Murti
Subject: final evision of manuscript J¥P

¥sh Bapak/ibu
Berikut file revisi manuskrip sudah saya selesaikan dan siap kirim ke Journal JYR.
Terimakasih

Salam
Dewi
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Fwd: JYP Revision Manuscript

dewisetyal3@gmail.com <dewisetyal3@gmail.com:
Thu 11/1/2018 2:09 AM

To: Yustina Sri Hartini <yustinahartini@usd.ac.id>;yosibayu.murti@ugm.ac.id <yosibayu.murti@ugm.ac.id=
Yth bapak/ibu

Berikut saya terima permintaan revisi manuskrip yg kita Kirim ke JYP melalui ISPST seminar.
Sepertinya artikel ini diterima, km revisi harus kembali sebelum tanggal 3 Movember. Dan
menurut info saat seminar, JYP jurnal akan memuat accepted manuscript di terbitan regular
dan bukan supplemeny. Artinya berita bagus..

Salam dan terimakasih
Dewi.

Sent from my ASUS

———— Qriginal Message ——
From:ISPST

SentThu, 01 Nov 2018 08:53:06 +0700
Todewi@usd.ac.id

SubjectJYP Revision Manuscript

Dear
Kindly we inform you to revise your manuscript as attached file before 3th Nov 2018, hopely you can
revise or clarify as reviewer' comments as well as posible, thanks for your attention.

best regarads

3rd I1SPST Teamn
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Re: Author Proofing JYP _need proof reading

Yustina 5ri Hartini <yustinahartini@usd.ac.id>

Wed 12/12/2018 12:36 PM

To: Dewi Setyaningsih <dewi@usd.acid>:yosibayu.murti@ugm.acid <yosibayu.murti@ugm.acid=>
Monggo Bu

From: Dewi Setyaningsih

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Yustina %ri Hartini; w.l.j. hinrichs@ rug.nl; yosibayu.murti@ugm.ac.id; Yosi Bayu Murti
Subject: Fw: Author Proofing JYP _need proof reading

Dear co-authors

Good news for the end of this year, that our manuscript is now almost published. The aditor email me
for we to fullfill requirement like copyright and to provide proof read. So, please kindly find the
attachment for that stuffs. Because the deadline is within 2 days, could you please provide all the neads
as soon as possible?

Thank you very much

Groetjes
Dewi

From: EManuscript Tech <galleyproofs@emanuscript.in=
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Dewi Setyaningsih

Subject: Author Proofing

Dear Author,

Please find the Galley Proof for your manuscript to be published in forthcoming issue of “JYF” scheduled to launch
soon. The galley proof is attached to this email. You are required to send the corrections (If any) using the
Comment tool available in Acrobat X: http://get adobe com/reader/ or as scanned image files in IPG format along
with the comments form within 2 Days. Please reply this email at priority. Please note, we may not be able to do
second corrections (If any) apart from the first corrections that are received. The manuscript will be further
processed for web publication. Hence, thorough checking is expected from your side during this galley proofing.
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Adobe Acrobat Reader DC Download | Free PDF viewer for Windows,
Mac OS, Android

get.adobe.com

Download free Adobe Acrobat Reader DC software for your Windows, Mac OS and Android
devices to view, print, and comment on PDF documents.

Kindly submit the corrections within 48 hours.

Please note that the copyright form signed by all authors is mandatory for the publication in Journal of Young
Pharmacists.

Regards;

Suriya E

Administrative Office

EMamuscript Technologies (Publishing)
[A publishing division of Phcog. Net]
#17_ 1l Floor, Buddha Vihar Road

Cox Town, Bangalore 580 D05, INDIA

L - +81-80-48666128
Whatsapp : +01-08880807E0

E : gallevproofs@emanyscrotin
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